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From: 	 i i 	ATF 	i 

i 
i L 

To: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: 	 2/4/2011 12:05:35 AM 
Subject: 	 Re: STOP - do not send letter! 

Matt Virktsis. 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in 
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or 
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
To: [ 	ATF 
Sent: Thu Feb 03 19:01:37 2011 
Subject: STOP - do not send letter! 

IATF ;please also send to this to Leahyâ€TMs gun person 5E- not sure who that is at this point, but they should 

From Admin. Assistant .J1v1D) 
Sent: 'Th-i.if§daWFebniary 03, 2011 6:47 PM 
To: Hoover, William J. (ATF); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Gaston, Molly (SMO); 
Gonzales, Mary (OLA);[ . 	ATF 	-R. (ATF) 
Subject: PDF of Outgoing 2/3/11 Letter to Senator Grassley 

All: The PDF is attached. Thanksj Admin. Assistant 

Admin. Assistant 

L._ 

U.S. Deportment oflustice 

Robert E Kennedy .1Ioin Justice Building 

Admin. Assistant 

TrOshington, DC 20530 

Phone:i 	 i 

i Admin. Assistant i  
Email: ; 
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